
Dear Lucy, 
  
Attached please find the revise User Manual, Cover Letter Bluetooth Declaration Letter and Block Diagram. 
Any questions please let me know. Thanks. 
  
Best regards, 
Joe 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Lucy Tsai  
To: Joe Hsieh  
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2007 9:51 AM 
Subject: RE: Caron Autosound Ltd, FCC ID: T4PPHC8000200701, Assessment NO.: AN07T7229, Notice#1 
 
Hi Joe, 
  
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: Please revise the authorization letter. The format submitted is for IC and other certification. Please be 
noted that for FCC submission, the authorization letter shall address the requirement of Section 5301 of the 
Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. for FCC filing. 
Q#2: Please demonstrate that this Bluetooth device has complied with FCC 15.247 requirement as below: 
Is the hopping sequence pseudorandom, based on the technical description? 
Is each channel used equally on average, based on the technical description? 
Does the associated system receiver have a compliant input bandwidth, based on the measured 20 dB emission 
bandwidth? 
Does the associated system receiver have the ability to hop in synchronization with the transmitter, based on the 
technical description? 
15.247(g) Does the design of the frequency hopping system allow it to comply with all pertinent requirements 
when presented with a lengthy data stream? 
15.247(h) Does the frequency hopping system comply with the non-coordination requirement? 
Q#3: Per 2.1033, a block diagram shall show the frequency of all oscillators in the device. Please include all 
oscillators into the block diagram. 
Q#4: Because this is mobile device, so please user manual also need to add following statement for RF 
exposure requirement. 
“This equipment complies with FCC RF radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment. This
equipment should be installed and operated with a minimum distance of 20 centimeters between the radiator 
and your body.” 
  
  
Best Regards 
  
Lucy Tsai 
Technical Review Engineer 
Compliance Certification Services 
47173 Benicia Street 
Fremont, CA 94538 
Direct:  (510) 771-1131 
Fax:     (510) 661-0888 
Main:    (510) 771-1000 
Web Site and TCB Electronic Filing System :http://www.ccsemc.com 
  

 

 
 
  
 
  

 
 




